
1

OSCAR President

From: Tim Dunne <Tim.Dunne@dlgrma.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 09:29
To: president@oscar.org.au
Subject: Engagement with OSCAR on remaining Belcarra recommendations

Dear Greg 
 
I refer to our discussion this morning regarding the Department’s intention to consult with key stakeholders as part of 
developing the Government’s response to the remaining recommendations from the Crime and Corruption Commission’s 
Operation Belcarra Report. 
 
As I will be on the Sunshine Coast next week, I am interested in setting up a meeting with your organisation to hear your 
views on the recommendations and any other suggestions to improve the integrity and transparency of local government 
elections. 
 
If you or anyone else from your organisation is available to meet with me I would greatly appreciated the opportunity to sit 
down and listen to you. I will be on the Coast from Tuesday afternoon through to Friday morning. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 

Tim Dunne 
Manager 
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs 
Level 12, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. 07 3452 6743 m. 0439 533 373 | e. tim.dunne@dilgp.qld.gov.au 
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